NOTICE

WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
Warren Civic Center Library
Mark Twain Room
1 City Square, Suite 100
Warren, M1 48093

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT there will be a regular, in-person meeting of the Warren Public Library
Commission on Thursday, July 17, 2025 at 6:00 p.m.

CONTACT/ACCOMMODATIONS INFORMATION:
Anyone with a disability wishing to request an accommodation for participation in the meeting may do so by
contacting Library Administration at 586-574-4564 or sending an email to libraryadmin@cityofwarren.org —

48 hours in advanced.




WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
WARREN CIVIC CENTER LIBRARY- MARK TWAIN ROOM
1 CITY SQUARE, SUITE 100
WARREN, MI 48093
July 17, 2025
6:00 p.m.

. Call to Order

Roll Call

. Approval of Agenda

. Approval of Minutes

- Special Meeting March 13, 2025
- Regular Meeting March 20, 2025
- Regular Meeting May 15, 2025

- Special Meeting June 25, 2025

. Financial Reports

a. Monthly Line-item Budget Report

b. Suburban Library Allocation Account
c. Branch Income Report

Director’s Report
a. Statistics/Output Measures
e Unique Management report

b. Branch Updates

e Busch-
o Branch closed on June 6, 2025, from 10:45 am to noon by
request of the FHS Administration due to fighting on school
premises.

e Burnette -
o Requesting TIFA funds to stock fish tank with 2 larger fish
o Burnette Supervisor is asking for a year-round security guard
since the number of homeless has increased and Trinity
Lutheran facility may no longer be available
o Miller -
o Recently started purchasing items for the library of things
collection

Page 1 of 3



Civic -
o Branch was closed at noon on June 5, 2025 due to power
outage.

c. Current Projects

Library budget approved with changes by council.

Library will be using BeanStack instead of ReadSquared for
Summer Reading program

Request for bids from contractors for new branch at 13700 Sidonie
was placed on BidNet. 9 contract companies attended the pre-
Bid meeting.

Bid for upgrades to Civic Center's Special Collection room
awarded to Thalner Electronic Labs, Inc.

d. Services

Received check from SLC in the amount of $383.49 and $578.46
from ProPay credit fransactions in the months of April through May
2025 totaling $961.95.

e. Staffing

New Hires/Departures
o N. Akther hired as Library Page, started at Civic Center on
June 16, 2025

f. Marketing/Outreach

Summer Reading Club, June 7 - Aug 9, 2025: theme is "Color Our
World”

eNewsletter update: All programs listed in the eNewsletter for
children, teens, and adults. Computer classes taught by J.
Robertson were cancelled for now

Outreach program focused on Warren residents; home delivery of
materials to persons with disabilities and homebound.

Summer quarterly printing of Warren Today, Activity Guide mailed
out to Warren residents.

2 staff members attended ALA (American Library Association),
Annual, June 26-30 Conference in Philadelphia, PA (Staff reports
forthcoming)

g. Discussion items:

Status of actions related to the process of selecting the Library
Director

Page20of3



7. Audience Participation

Members of the audience who would like to address the Library Commission this
evening may do so under the audience portion. Patrons have 3 (three) minutes
to speak.

8. Action ltems:
e Fill Vice-Chairperson - vacancy
e WPL Bylaw Revisions
e 2026 Library Commission Meeting Dates
o Appoint Library Commissioner to the Commission of Commissioners

9. Friends of the Warren Public Library
10. S.L.C. Report
11. Commissioner's Comments

12. Next Meeting Date - September 18, 2025

13. Adjournment

Page3of 3



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Civic Center Branch - Mark Twain Room
Special Meeting 6:00 pm
March 13, 2025

1. Call to Order The special meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Annette
Majka.

2. Roll Call: |
Commissioners Present: Frank Pasternak, Zosia Ladak, Emily Howard, Annette
Majka, Natalie Piernak, Lorie Barnwell

3.Also Present: Oksana Urban, Warren Library Director, Caitlin Murphy, City of
Warren Attorney

4. Absent: Don Mclntosh, excused
5, Meeting Started: 6:10 pm

6. Approval of Agenda:
Motion to approve the agenda; motion carried.

7. Director’s Report:

a. Statistics/Output Measures:
- Unique Management Report

b. Branch Updates:

- Busch: Discussion covered the various aspects of stabilizing the behavioral
conduct of FHS students which was aptly addressed by Acting Superintendent
Laurie Fournier by stressing to the students the importance of conducting
themselves in a manner that was acceptable by the library staff and the patrons
visiting the library. Official FHS letters were mailed to parents informing them of
unacceptable conduct and the ramifications that would follow if the FHS Students’
Rights & Responsibilities and Code of Conduct were not followed.

Basic procedures for students visiting the library are: sign-in, leave school ID with
the staff, sign-out, pick up school ID from library staff. Also, follow Patrons Code
of Conduct.




A detail of 2 Warren Police officers arrive daily at 2:45pm, at school dismissal
time to interact with students; likewise, an FHS teacher and an RO visit Eddie’s
Pizza store and the library to interact with the students.

7. Discussion items:
Date to re-open the Busch library

8. Audience Participation:

9. Action Items:
Re-open Busch Branch for regular hours on Monday March 17, 2025

10.Friends of the Warren Public Library
11.S.L.C. Report

12.Commissioner’s Comments

13.Next Meeting Date — May 15, 2025

14.Adjournment:

Meeting adjourned at 6:50pm



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting
March 20, 2025

1. Call to Order The special meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Annette
Majka.

2. Rol' Call:
Commissioners Present: Zosia Ladak, Annette Majka, Natalie Piernak

Also Present: Oksana Urban, Warren Library Director, Caitlin Murphy, City of
Warren Attorney

3. Approval of Agenda:
Motion to approve the agenda; motion carried.

4. Approval of Minutes, Regular Meeting of January 16, 2025 and Special
Meeting February 3, 2025
Motion to approve the agenda; motion carried.

5. Financial Reports:

a. Monthly Line Item Budget Report

b. Suburban Library Allocation Account
¢. Branch Income Report

Motion to receive and file the Monthly Line Item Budget Report, the Suburban
Library Allocation Account, and the Branch Income Report; motion carried.

6. Director’s Report:

a. Statistics/Output Measures:
- Unique Management Report

b. Branch Updates:
- Busch:
- Electric hand dryers installed in public restrooms

- Branch closed early on February 12, 2025 due to weather conditions

- Burnette:
- Trinity Lutheran Church closing March 22, 2025



- Spartan 6 Security Inc. service time frame is March 10, 2025 — April 30,
2025; return for service November 1, 2025 — April 30, 2026
- Electric hand dryers installed in public restrooms
- Miller:
- RFID staff badge reader installed on the north door entrance
-Branch closed early on January 22, 2025 due to building issues
- Civie:
- Branch closed early on February 12, 2025 due to weather conditions

c. Current Projects:
— State Aid submitted
— Library budget submitted to Mayor Stone
— Ply+ meetings were scheduled to discuss the library’s needs and wants
regarding design strategies and the goals for the new branch. Design plans
completed by Ply+ for the new branch at 13700 Sidonie.
— Planning and Zoning commissions approved the necessary changes for the
new library
— Viewed and Selected furniture options for new branch at ISCG
— Request for quote placed on BidNet for landscaping and fertilization
services for the Busch and Bumnette branches
— Notice posted by HR for search of Library Director
- d. Services:
- Received check from SLC in the amount of $318.27 and $709.35 from ProPay
credit transactions in the months of December 2024 through January 2025 totaling
$1,027.62.

e. Staffing:
- New Hires/Departures
— L. McCabe, Library Office Assistant hired to fill vacancy; 6 month
probation started on February 7, 2025 at the Civic Center branch.
— M. West, Library Office Assistant hired to fill vacancy; 6 month probation
started on February 21, 2025 at the Miller branch and resigned on March 8,
2025.
—D. Soucy left service on March 3, 2025
— E. Khan, Library Page, started March 7, 2025 at Busch branch.
- Staff Transfers —
- Extended leave —
— J. Robertson, Busch Branch Supervisor is on extended leave



— A. Libby returning from leave on March 17, 2025
- Training

— Busch FTE staff completed student Trauma Training on Thursday, March 6,

2025
f. Marketing/Outreach:

— eNewsletter update: All programs listed in the eNewsletter for children,
teens, and adults. Computer classes taught by J. Robertson were cancelled
for now

— OQutreach program focused on Warren residents; home delivery of materials
to persons with disabilities and homebound.

— Quarterly printing of Warren Today, Activity Guide mailed out to Warren
residents.

Motion to moved to receive and file the Director’s Report; motion carried.

7. Discussion items:

8. Audience Participation
-Resident brought up the issue they see of a new library. Resident stated
in the summer of 2010 there was the big issue about the libraries were
closing because there wasn't the money, and the taxpayers generously
approved the special revenue fund village, and then the libraries were
open ever since then. With this they questioned with knowing the history
of the library, the funding and the financing the Civic Center is the DDA
library, the Chippewa library is Burnette, and that the building authority
library is Miller; what funding source, bond funding source is going to be
for the new library?
- Resident wanted to officially nominate the new library to be named
after the Palmers.
- Resident concerns on the delay in breaking ground on the new library

9., Action Items:
a. Appoint Vice-Chair

Nomination made for Natalie Piernak. Voting to occur next meeting since there
was no quorum.

10.Friends of the Warren Public Library



- Noreport
11.S.L.C. Report
- No report

12.Commissioner’s Comments
13.Next Meeting Date — May 15, 2025

14.Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 6:50pm



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

May 15,2025

1. Call to Order The special meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM by Natalie
Pierak.

2. Rol Call:
Commissioners Present: Natalie Piernak, Lorie Barnwell, Don Mclntosh, Zosia
Ladak, and Annette Majka. Emmy Howard was absent.

Also Present: Oksana Urban, Warren Library Director; Caitlin Murphy, City of
Warren Attorney; Henry Newman, City of Warren Councilman; and Mallorie
DeVilbiss, Director of Suburban Library Cooperative.

3. Approval of Agenda:

Majka made a motion to approve the agenda as amended to include a discussion
on the process of selecting the new Library Director, supported by Mclntosh;
motion carried.

4. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meetings of March 31, 2025 and
May 7, 2025: Majka made a motion to approve the Minutes of the Special
Meetings of March 31, 2025 and May 7, 2025, supported by Ladak; motion
carried.

5. Financial Reports:

a. Monthly Line Item Budget Report

b. Suburban Library Allocation Account
¢. Branch Income Report

Majka made a motion to receive and file the Monthly Line Item Budget Report, the
Suburban Library Allocation Account, and the Branch Income Report, supported
by Ladak; motion carried.

6. Director’s Report:
a. Statistics/Output Measures:
-Unique Management Report.



b. Branch Updates:
- Busch:
- Students are using the library daily and the number of students has increased.

- Burnette:
- Faulty breaker replaced 4/24/2025.
-TIFA approved $800 funding for MI Crusin’53 event.
- Requesting TIFA funds to stock fish tank with two larger fish.
- Burnette supervisor is requesting a year-round security detail.

- Miller:
- Started working on their library of things collection.

- Civic:
- Purchased 36 chairs and two racks to stock chairs from CMPL for the
Special Collection room at a cost of $250.
- TIFA approved funding for Ml Crusin ’53 event.
- Started working on their library of things collection.

¢. Current Projects:
- Library budget talks commence with the City of Warren Council 4/28/25.
- Library will be using BeanStack instead of ReadSquared for the Summer
Reading Program.

- Request for bid placed on Bidnet for Magazines; bid awarded to Magazine
Subscription PTP.

- Ply+ meetings were scheduled to discuss the library’s needs and wants
regarding design strategies and the goals for the new branch. Request for bids
from the contractors for the new branch at 13700 Sidonie were placed on
BidNet. Nine contractors attended the pre-bid meeting.

- Request for bid was placed on BidNet for upgrades to Civic Center’s Special
Collection room.

d. Services:

- Received checks from SLC in the amounts of $391.55 and $1,046.93 from
ProPay credit transactions in the months of February and March 2025 totaling
$1,438.48.



e. Staffing:
- New Hires/Departures:
- M. Harrison, Library Office Assistant, was hired to fill a vacancy; the six
month probation period started 4/14/2025 at the Miller branch.
- E. Klan left service on 3/27/2025.
- Staff Transfers:
- A. Moss is returning to Branch Librarian position at the Miller Branch
starting 5/12/2025.
- A. LaDuke, Branch Librarian, was transferred from the Miller Branch to
the Civic Center Branch on 5/12/2025.
- M. Harrison, Library Office Assistant was transferred from the Miller
Branch to the Busch Branch on 5/12/2025.
- Extended Leave:
- J. Robertson, Busch Branch Supervisor, returned from extended leave
on 5/9/2025.

f. Marketing/Outreach:
- Summer Reading Club extends from 6/7/2025 through 8/9/2025 with a
“Color Our World” theme.

- eNewsletter update: All programs are listed in the eNewsletter for children,
teens, and adults. Computer classes taught by J. Robertson are cancelled for
now.

- Outreach program is focused on Warren residents with home delivery of
materials to persons with disabilities and are homebound.

- Spring quarterly printing of the Warren Today, Activity Guide was mailed
to Warren residents. The summer edition went to print on 4/16/2025.

- Two staff members attended the MLLA (Michigan Library Association)
Spring Institute for Youth Services Conference, held 4/10/2025 and 4/11/25 in
Frankenmuth, Michigan. Reports were available.

- Library services were promoted at the Mayor’s Budget Presentation held
4/14/2025 at the Parks and Recreation auditorium.

- Two staff members attended Advocacy Day in Lansing, Michigan held
4/30/2025. Reports were available.

- Two staff members will attend the ALA (American Library Association)
Annual Conference on 6/6-10/2025 in Philadelphia, PA.

g. Discussion/ Action Items:
- Status of actions related to the process of selecting the Library Director:
- A Special Meeting was to be scheduled for June 11, 2025, to review and
revise the process for selecting the Library Director. The meeting was

3



subsequently changed to meet on June 25, 2025, to include a review of Bylaw
revisions.

- Mallorie DeVilbiss, Director of SLC, agreed to have a "training’ session
on selecting a library director. It was agreed to meet at 5:00 PM, one hour
before the 6:00 PM Special Meeting on June 25, 2025.

- Scheduling of Regular Meetings:

- Piernak suggested returning to monthly Regular Meetings. Barnwell
made a motion to schedule a July 17, 2025, Regular Commission Meeting,

supported by Majka; motion carried.
- Security Guard:

- Barnwell made a motion to extend the security guard contract for the
Burnette Branch Library for a full year for the safety of the library staff and
the homeless, support by Ladak; motion carried. It was noted that this would
require Council approval.

7. Audience Participation:
- A suggestion was made to have the library maintenance person report to the
Library and not to the City Maintenance Department.

8. Action Items:
- Barnwell made a motion to approve the 2026 Library Closed Dates, supported
by Majka; motion carried.
- Approval of the 2026 Library Commission Meeting Dates was tabled for now.
- Election of Commission Officers was held with the following results:

- Chairman: Natalie Piernak

- Vice Chairman: Open

- Treasurer: Annette Majka

- Secretary: Donald MclIntosh

9. Friends of the Warren Public Library:
- Nothing to report.

10. S.L.C. Report:
- Nothing to report.

11. Commissioners’ Comments:
- Majka indicated she would meet with the Mayor to be reappointed as a

Commissioner, but only to continue in that position until a Library Director was
selected.



12. Next Regular Meeting Date: July 17, 2025
13. Adjournment:

Barnwell moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 PM, supported by Majka,
motion carried.

Donald J. MclIntosh, Secretary



WARREN PUBLIC LIBRARY COMMISSION
Special Meeting
Civic Center Library- Mark Twain Room
1 City Square, Suite. 100
Warren, MI 48093
June 25, 2025
6:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order:
Special meeting was called to order at 6:19p.m. by Natalie Piernak.
2. Roll Call:
Commissioners Present: Natalie Piernak, Emma Howard, Annette Majka, Zosia
Ladak, Lorie Barnwell

Also Present: C. Murphy, City of Warren Attorney; M. Magee, Councilwoman;
J. Gajos, Human Resource Director
Absent: D. Mclntosh, O. Urban

3. Approval of Agenda:
Majka moved to approve the agenda, supported by Barnwell; motion carried.

4. Discussion/Action Items

a.

Compose Job description — Library Director — Warren Public Library
Library Director job descriptions were selected from libraries based in Macomb
County which were reviewed by a sub-committee at the first posting. Warren
HR director has a job description which can be modified for the position of
library director for the Warren Public Library.

A comprehensive list of desirable/required qualifications need to be compiled,
such as: experience in annual budget preparation, state aid reporting, millage
and leadership experience, management and administrative work, number of
years served as a director, construction/renovation experience, State of
Michigan certification, master’s degree from a school accredited by the
American Library Association; possess a Level 1- Librarian’s Permanent
Professional Certification.

Provide candidates with highlights of the city of Warren’s community, diverse
population of 139,387; membership in the Suburban Library Cooperative.

In conjunction with hiring a Director, a recommendation was made to hire an
Assistant Director which was differed to the upcoming 2026-2027 budget.



b. Marketing — Posting — Duration of posting
Post job description on various sites: SLC, TLN, MLA, Michlib-1, AL A, social
media, Indeed, LinkedIn, and on HR recommended sites. Post job description
for a period of 3 — 4 weeks.

c. Location for Interview
Concern was expressed that the size of the Twain room might be inadequate for
the unknown number of interested patron attendees. A larger venue would be
the first-floor conference room at City Hall.

d. Compile Interview questions — Limit to 10-15 questions
Review applicants’ resumes, qualifications, and experience. Select applications
of candidates who meet required/desirable qualifications. Compose questions
focusing on required/desired number of years served as director, etc.
The members of the Library Commission should all agree on the questions that
will be asked of the candidates. Chairwoman N. Piernak can work with the HR
Director, composing interview questions.

e. Interview Process (Subject to Open Meetings Act)
Question posed was whether there should be a panel of questioners or one
individual who would question the candidates; thus, allowing the library
commission members to focus on the answers provided by the candidate.
Recommendation was to have J. Gajos, Resource Director ask the selected
questions. All qualifying candidates will be asked the same questions.
Applicant can ask for a closed meeting. Personal information about the
candidate is not to be discussed. Also mentioned was to have staff and union
members ‘meet and greet’ candidate. If staff member is unable to attend
during work hours, they can submit their written questions to member who is
able to attend the “meet and greet.”

f. Hiring/Pay Scale
Starting pay can be $117,000.00 contingent on candidate’s experience. Ultilize
sliding pay scale which can be incrementally increased (include evaluation of
performance) and capped at $145,000.00 after X number (4 - 5) of years
employment. Selected candidate will receive a “letter of interest to hire” from
HR; informing candidate that he/she was selected to fill the vacancy of
Director. Candidate will receive all the necessary paperwork that will need to
be submitted to HR for processing.



. Bylaw Revision — Article IX Director
e) Evaluation:
f) Discipline/Dismissal
2. Library Commission of Trustees...authorized...dismissal of the director...

Bylaw Revision — Article III Officers
¢) The Chairperson of the Commission shall preside...

. Audience Participation:
Conversation focused on hiring a Library Director from within the current staff
since outside hires were not successful in retaining their directorship; blaming
their dismissal on political conditions in the city of Warren. Also, concurred with
the recommendation of hiring an Assistant Director.

. Next Meeting Date: July 17, 2025

Adjournment:

Ladak made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 p.m. supported by Howard
motion passed.



%8Y'ST st LIy 8eY'L LL°0628LY LY'9v6°29S‘Y 00'8¥2'60L°9 00°'896°S.8°S AvioL

%00°001 000 000 000 000 000 4D ALIAILOINNOD ADNIDHINS
%cy 0l €1°19¢'¥2 000 18'8L¥'602 00'08.'¢€e 00°0 SIHNLIANIAXT YddY
%6V LC 12'229'68 000 62°11£'9€2 00'000°92¢ 00°000'92¢ SM004
%9.L'L1 0S'¥28'L 000 05°G/¥'98 00°000't9 00°000'¥9 SIATOIHIA
%9t'G6 00°09%'€S 000 00°0%5'2 00°000'95 00°000'95 ININGINDI 01440
%¥9'L6 96'62L'0¢1 b ¥98'C 0090¢'8 00°000'2¥L 00'000°2¥L S1ININWIAOHANI TYLIdYD
%00°001 000 000 000 00°0 00’0 2SS "LD AID 047 ANNd OL SNYY1L
%00°0 1871 00°0 61°10G'201 00°€06'201 00°€0S'201 LINd ANO4d 98¢ ANN4 O1 SNVl
%EE'8 00°28.'€Z 000 00°€19'L92 00°00%'G8C 00°00%'G82 S1S02 FAILVHLSININGY
%09'¥¢ £¥'1L92'9L ¥6°LLE'S £9°9zZ¥'/2 00°000'Lt 00°000'L¥ FONVYNILNIVN ONIATING
%18°6E 26°715'68 00°0 80°G8¥'091 00°000°'052 00°000'05¢ S3ILLN oImand
%S¢€'8 00%22'¥ 00°0 00'9.8'9% 00°009'0S 00°009'0S SANO4d '? IONVYAINSNI
%00°001 00°001 000 00°0 00°001 00°00} ONIANIG X004
%8808 81'gry'ov 20861y G0'66L'Y 00°000°0S 00°000'05 Jdd - SNOILOWOA/ONILINIVYIN
%EELE 61°665'G 0070 18°00¥'6 00°000'GL 00°000'G1 SdOHSHIOM @ SFONIHIINOD
%60°59 08259} 000 0z’ Lbe'L 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ JONVYNILNIVIA ITOIHIA
%00°001 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00¢ FOVITN
%L15°29 8G'v/0'L1 000 A4 TAK] 00°00L'L) 00°00L°LL 0lavy 8 ANOHJ3131L
%G8°6 04°982'L oceli'ee 00°0 00°000°'2Z 0000022 SvOIAd0Iyad
%60’y 16°619'LY 000 60°08€'09 00°000'801 00°000'801 1YIN ONILYTINDYID AdvHdl
%S0 LY 26°05.'8 000 80'6¥8'6 00°009'81 00°009'81 SOS8I1a O3aIATvYLIDIa
%007001 00001 000 000 00°00L 00001 S1S0J INJWAOTdINANN
%EE9 86'681 00°002 z20°0LE'2L 00°000'¢ 00'000'¢ FOVI1SOd
%L1°0G 9€°%29'LE 000 $9°G.¢'LE 00'000'GZ 00'000'G. aly 1LO3HIANI dO0D AdvddIl
%ce Ll 87 ¥96'8¢ 000 25°6€0'981 00'000'G22 00°000'622 SIVIAYES FAILYHTIJ00D
%8Y'¥E £0'v.G'GeL yr'ey6'ey £5°£89'G61 00°00Z'¥9¢ 00°00Z'9¢ SIDIAGES TVNLOVILINOD
%¥S'Ge /0801 #0°500'9 69'988'8 00°000'02 00°000'02 FSNIIX3 ANIHOVIN AdOD
%EeL°Le L06LY'vE 8L ¥ vE G1'980'LE 00'000'06 00°000'06 S3ITddNs 321440
%00°001 000 000 000 000 000 SINHOLINN
%EY'¥T G8°'668'ch 000 G1°09.'GEL 00°969'6/1 00°959'6/1 dX3 NOILNGIdINCD a3aNId3d
%Ee’8 00°260'82 00°0 00°£69'80¢ 00°05.'9¢C 00°05.'9¢€ aNNd LINIJWIHILTY
%96°¢E 04'828'C1 000 0£°260°92 00'926'8¢ 00'926'8¢ NOILdINIATL MOIS/SNNOG
%¥6°8 69¥L2'Y 000 1€166'ey 00°991'L¥ 00991 Ly ALIASONOT
%SE° L€ 807192 000 26°999'1L 00°9¢t'c 00'92¥'¢ dX3 IONYHNSNI 3417 TddNS
%0¢g°1LZ L12%0'9 000 68°6££'22 00°.8¢€'8¢2 00°/8€£'82 ISNIAAX3 'V'S'H
%SE'8 00°1LG9'vL 000 00°LLL'1OL 00'89%'G.L1 00'89%'GLL FONVHENSNI HL1Y3H 33d113d
%G8'¢¢C 09°'8/€'CLL 00°0 0Z'ver'6.le 00°€08'L6¥ 00°€08'L6¥ SIONVENSNI IFA0TdNI
%S0'Le £G°258'v¢ 00°0 L¥'2GL'0¢EL 00'609'691 00°609'G9l ALIINO3S TVIO0S
%0G°¢CL 00°00Z'L 00°0 00°00%'8 00°009'6 00°009'6 FONVYMOTIV ONIHLOTD/NVYITO
%00°¢1 00°000'€ 000 00'000'22 00°000'G2 00°000'S¢ JONVMOTTY NOILYONAd3
%Y 68 £1'812'6 00°0 /8°182°9 00°006'Gl 00°005'G1 NNINTFAd LJdIHS
%S.L ¥6 81°066'81 000 2T6%0°L 00'000'02 00°'000'02 AWILHIANO
%81l°S¢C 2¥'Ge6'6L 000 85 ¥ov'vee 00'000'00¢€ 00°000'00¢ dIN3 INIL-18Vd ININVINETC
%Ee L) ¥6'¥.9'€.C 000 90'¥9¥'¢62' 00'6£6'6.45') 00'6€G'626'1 S3IIAOTAINT ININVINGI
%59'6 2L'2ss' 1L 0070 88'¥81'801 00°2€2'6L) 00°2£L°6L1 YID1440 AJLINIOddY
ONINIYNTY 4d343gWNONINN A343dWNONT IHNLIANIIXT 139ang a3Llaoand

% alA aLA alA AINIHHENO
SZ02/15/G 4O se

§2/0€/90 - ¥2/10/20 AOI™3d
AUVHAIT-NIHHVYM 40 ALID

SAONVIEWNINI ANV ‘STANLIANIX3 ‘139ANg 40 LNIWILVLS ANVININNS

10586
00586
00286
00186
00086
00v.6
L L¥96
04¥96
00056
000¢6
000¢6
00016
00¢06
11088
00v98
00€98
00198
00€s8
L0¢¢e8
¢0¢es
10228
10€08
00208
0¢108
L1108
00108
c0LeL
00L¢L
LoveL
L0ceL
00zeL
LoleL
0olel
90612
0614
Y0611
00614
00514
€0ELL
[AUA YA
00014
00604
14 FAUA
00904
00€0L

126
1126
1226
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1426
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1226
1126
1126
1426
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1426
11,26
1426
1126
1226
1226
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
126
1426
1126
1126



%YS 8L

%00°001
%cy 0L
%LS°61
%L L1
%9v'G6
%¥9'16
%00°001
%000
%000
%88°L¢
%ELCC
%000
%00°001
%88'08
%8€°9¢
%60°65
%00°001
%<CS'6G
%L2'S
%06°0¢
%15°6€
%00°001
%S0'€
%4109
%2e L)
%EL'EE
%10'8¢
%¥C 9t
%00°001
%66°L1
%000
%96°CE
%¥6°8
%0’ ¥¢
%Ly i
%00°0
%S2'81
i adt
%06°¢t
%0021
%LYy'6S
%SGE’ 16
%.E6L
%066
%60°C

SZ°19Z°60L L Leev'ee $0'850°2L6'Y 00'8v2°60L°9 00'896'6.8‘S Iviol

00°0 000 000 000 000 4O ALIAILOINNOO ADNIODHIANI
€L'19e've 000 18'8L¥'602 00°08.°'€€Z 000 SFANLIANIAXT VY
LY'16L'€9 000 £6'802'29¢ 00°000'92¢ 00°000'92¢ SHO04
05'ves', 000 0S'G.¥'98 00°000'¥9 00°'000'%9 S3TOIHIA
00'09%'€S 000 00°'0¥5'C 00°000'9S 00°000'9S 1ININLINDIT 331430
95'621'0E1L ¥ye8L') 00'880°0L 00°000'2¥L 00°000'2¥L SINIWIAOHJNI TVLIdVYD
00°0 000 000 000 000 DS {10 AID 04% ANN4 OL SNVHL
1871 000 61105201 00°€05'20L 00°€0S'L01 1INd ANOE 98¢ ANN4 OL SNVAL
00°0 000 00°00¥'582 00°00%°682 00°00¥'S82 S1S00 IAILYHISININGY
12'208°L1L ¥0°0L0°L 69°281'8¢ 00°000'Z¥ 00°000'L¥ JONVNILINIVIA ONIaTING
G1'928'95 000 GZ'eLL'EbL 00°000°05¢ 00°000'062 S3LLNILN JIMand
000 000 00'009'0S 00°009'0S 00°'009'0S SANOG ® SONVHNSNI
00°001 000 000 00004 00°00L ONIANId MOOd
8L gry'oy 000 28°2GG'6 00°000'0S 00°000'0S J¥d - SNOILOWOHJ/ONILINEVYIN
¥’ 9G¥'G 000 $G'EVS'6 00°000'GL 00°000'G} SAOHSHHOM ¥ STONIHIANOD
08'259'L 000 0Z2¥E'L 00°000'€ 00°000°¢ AONVYNILNIVIN 3T0IHIA
00°00¢ 000 000 00'00¢ 00'00¢ ERLERI
8L'¥ES'0L 000 28'G9L'L 00°00L'LL 00004'LL 0lavy ¥ INOHd3N3L
0,982'L 000 oeeli'ee 00°00¥'¥2 00°000°2¢ S1v2Id0oIdad
82°9€6'CE 000 2T'€90'GL 00°000'80L 00°000'80L 1VIN ONLLYINOYIO Advddll
L56¥E'L 000 (A USTAN 00°009'8L 00°009'81L SOSIA O3AIA TV LIOId
00001 000 000 00001 00°001 S1SOD LINFWAOTWINN
6.°18¢ 00°0 LzeLezl 00°004CL 00'000'¢ 39V1SOd
9e'vg9'LE 000 ¥9'GLE'LE 00°000'G.2 00°000'GZ dlvy LO3dIANI dOOO Advddll
8¥'¥96'8¢ 000 25'S€0'98L 00000622 00°000'622 SADIAYAS IAILYHIJ00D
68°8¥8'2ZL 12°9GG'EL ¥8'v6.',2C 00°002'v9¢ 00002 '#9¢ SADIAYTS TVNLOVHINOD
1€209'L zeee9’L LE'%92'0L 00°000'02 00°000'0Z 3ISNIdX3 INIHOVN AJOO
25919'ce Y9 9v¥'S ¥8'9€6'LS 00°000'06 00°000'06 S317ddNs 301440
000 000 000 000 000 SWHO4INN
08°'LLE'CE 00°0 0Z'8€E' Lyl 00'959'64L 00'959'6.1 dX3 NOILNGIH1INOD d3aNI43d
000 000 00°05.'9¢€€ 00°05.'9¢€ 00°05.'9¢€ AaNN4 INIWFAILTH
0.828'2) 000 0€'260'9¢2 00'926'8€ 00'926'8€ NOILJWIA3Y MOIS/SNNOY
69¥L2'¥ 000 1€ 1662 00°99L'.¥y 00°99L'L¥ ALIASONOT
99'/89 000 ye0ve’l 00'82¥'e 00°'82¥'C dX3 AONVHNSNI 3417 1ddNS
29'90L'y 000 8€'082'2 00'28¢€'82 00°£8¢€'82 3dSN3dX3 'V'S'H
000 00°0 00'89L'GLL 00'892'GLL 00'89¥'S.L FONVHNSNI HLTVY3IH 334113
88°09.2'68 000 A4 INAN 4 00°'€08'L6¥ 00°€08'L6¥ S3ONVYHNSNI 33A0TdNT
GG'8E6'ET 000 S¥'999'L¥L 00°'G09'G9L 00°G09'G91 ALIFIND3S VIO0S
00°00Z'L 000 00°00%'8 00'009'6 00°009°6 AONVMOTTVY ONIHLOTO/NYITO
00°000'S 000 00°000'22 00°000'GZ 00'000'G2 ADNYMOTTVY NOILYONAa3
£1812'6 000 18'182°9 00°00G'SL 00°00S'S | WNINTHd L4IHS
G8'0.Z'8L 000 GLe2L') 00°000'02 00°000'02 ANILAINO
Zy'80L'8es 000 85168 Lve 00°000°00€ 00'000'00€ diNT INIL-18Vd LININVINETd
8¥'602'SS1 000 25626 LIV L 00'6€1'295'L 00'6€5'64G'1 SAFAOTNT ININVINATC
96'86¥'C 000 ¥0'8€T'LLL 00°LEL'6L1 00°LEL'611 V131440 d3LNIOddY

ONINIVNZY d3d39NNONSNN ad3d39ANONT FdNLIANIdX3 139dn4d a313odng
alA alA arlAa LINIHINO

%

§202/0¢/9 jo se
§2/0£/90 - ¥2/1.0/L0 O3
AUVHEIT-NIHUHVYM 40 ALID

10586
00586
00286
00186
00086
00¥.6
1L¥96
04%96
00056
000¢6
00026
00016
00206
11088
00¥98
00€98
00198
00€s8
20228
[4v44]
10¢e8
10€08
00¢o08
0c108
L1108
00108
[AVA#A
004cL
LoveL
10¢¢eL
00¢eL
(1) 242
00leL
90614
G06LL
¥061L
00612
00S12
€0eLL
coeLL
00012
00602
1204
00904
00€0.

1126
1426
1226
1,26
1226
1126
1126
1226
1126
1,26
1126
1126
1L26
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1126
1,26
1126
1126
1126
1126
1426
1126
1426
1126
1126
1126
1426
1126
1.6
1126
1226
1226
1,26
1.26
1126
1426
1126
1126
1426
1126
1126

[ SIVLOL 1VYNIH 1VIOI440 LON

S3ONVHEINNONI ANV ‘STANLIANIAX3 ‘139aNng 40 LNINILVLS AMVININNS



§20Z/%/9 3LVQ
. . e FHNLYNDIS S, HOLDIMIa
27, \N\MN\ ~Fr T V\\__ WN“

S153ND3Y 3ISNAdX3 40 NOLLVLNINNIOT DNILHOdANS YO SIDIOANI HIV1lV ISY31d

rlillll
EVIvE'OL § " 5z0z peunr : 40 SV IINVIVE MIN
Ocezonl ¢ S1S3NDIY ISNIXI TYLOL
$
S
S
00'28¢'01 ¢ Jauelg Jejueg aIAlD Joj xs|dpdO [leQ Meu € pue Ol Xa|diido jleq Meu g 1o 9seyaIng
00'608'Z ¢ Uyouelg epsuing Joj xa|ddo flag mau | pue O|y Xadido Il8Q MeU Z Jo sseying
Wler'e ¢ (E06.52.055 #9010AU}) 620z ABN 40 UjUOW Joj 90jA185 Bido0H
INNONY ASodind dOAN3IA
B9'v96'2E

g20zr9/s 40 SV IDNVIVd
Aieiqi aljqnd usBM IINVN AYVHSEI

NYO4 ISNIdXT ONISYHIUN AIZNYYLINID
3ALLVYId00D A¥VHEI1 Nvadnans



Geoerzie 11vd

@WQ‘\ JHNLYNDIS SHOLIIHIA

$153ND3Y ISNIAXT 40 NOILVINIAINIOA DNILHOAANS MO SAJIOANI HOYLLY 3SYa1d

e
YSZHL'YL 9
—_— gzoz ‘zL sunp : 40 SY FONVIVE MAN
688612 §
S1S3ND3IH ISNIXT TVLOL
S
S
S
S
S
68'86L' ¢ (0B.€ '68.¢ '98.E $8010AUI) G207 SUNF puE ‘KB ‘|U0YJ0 SLRUOLL 10} SEOIISS -LUnjtenby AND JOJON
LNNOnY 350d4nd HOAN3A
ErIvE'SL $ 5202/%/9 © 40 SY IINVIV'E

Meaqry a1pqng uasiem :JNYN AYVEEIT

WYO4 ISNIdX3 DNISYHIYNd AIZINVHLINID
JAILYHIdOOD A¥YHE N NYgYNans



Gzoe/.. Alva

g7 VT Ta/) MNLYNDIS S 40LOMIA

S1S3NDIY¥ ISNIdXT 40 NOILVLNIININIO0A DNILYOddNS HO SIIIOANI HIV.LLY ISVITd

I|I|I|II|I.|.I|I|
08’18y ey
6% 520z ‘L Aint : 40 SY IINVIVE MaN
I|I|I|I|||I|I
74’099 ¢
$1SINDFY ISNIIXI TVLIOL
5
$
SZ' 0L g aUnp JO Yuow Joj a0iAlas 10dsioH aiqoj- L
oo'ege’e ¢ (98666205 #9210AU)) GZOZ BUNT" JO LULL 10} 93lAles &]dooH
6v°L€ ¢ (EDDX-ON.LM-6M | 8I0AUI) SPiEoalL) uoZewy
00'662 g (¥ 2100-dIDia Sed10Au) 93} uoneJisiBal eZoojedeBiq aALIpIaAQ
INNONY 3SOdiNd HYOdN3IA
Syl ¢

NWHO4S ISNIdXT DNISYHOUNC TIZITVHLNID
IALLYHIdO0D AUVHE NYEYNANS

6zoz/z1/9 40 SV IINVivd
Aeiqry a1gnd uauem :3IAIVN AYVHE!IT



LE6EST INN3IAIY TVLOL

98'/22°C 9g’L6l $|29/1¢¢ $ | 0065L $ | G960C 00SSL  $|1v98c S $994 |elidjoy
00'020°L 00'0rL $ | 00'0FL ¢ | 00°0L $ | 000¢C 2 $ | 00'0L $ ejuay Wwooy
01°'868'S G/'11S $|S0vLL $|6608G $|ge/8F 088/ $/00€0¥ S shoaue||a3sIiN
26°89¢°L ¢£'808 ¢ | 66'G65 ¢$|og6er $ | 8V'6SS 290Le  $1LLGL9  $ s|enajely 3so
191601 Gev80'L $| ¥8p0c’L  $|Ge82L $8€/8LL ¥99z6  $|S6GH0°L S sauld
L1961 20's€ee $ | 00viC $|02882 $|9668¢C 00/ $|L¥L0C  $ 934 juaplisal-uoN
66'26Y'L = $]00¢ $]19cer0’lL $| 0071 00'Lc $|00ZL $ aAd/ospiA
9¢'190°LE 1G6TC'C $ | 9F'8S¥'e  $|62¢CCCE $|GG6L8C /€029'C $|1¥GELZ $ aulyoepy Adod

710 5 P dy : PNIaS BN g
£6°900°T 00'6Cl $ | ccvee $lesvrL  $|006GLL Zccyoz  $|o000cL  $ S93 |ell19)9y
007085 o[e)er4% $ | 00°00C ¢ | o000l $ | 0008 0004, ¢ = $ [ejuUdYy Wooy
05'959°C GS'66¢ $ | O¥'S0S $10.L9F $|090FF 06996 ¢$[ss9/2 ¢ shoaue||33sIy
¥8°'6£0'Y 99'0¢y $ | 90896 $192¥LL'L $| 0869 G806  $| 19/¥G 3 s|elajelpl 3soq
91'969'% 0l'90% $ | 9£°086 ¢$/9/,206 $|8060L 0L6¥0') $|92€bS $ sauld
857096 00'L¥L $ | €€96L $|62191 $]0089L 0002C  $|00Y. $ 994 Juapisai-UoN
€L8LY 00'¥ $ | 009¢€ $| 259914 0009 0020L  $|Llc0s $ aAa/ospiA
L1'S16°CL /G160 $]91250c $|69095C $|0886¥'C 20pl8'c $/¢€5866 § auysep Adod
IVLOL SELITIERE (] 13qWanoN 13qo10 Jagquwardas 1sn8ny JINODNI

1eaA |B9SId G20T/¥T0T
1¥0d3d FINOONI HONVHd




UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

2016 - 2024 Fiscal Years

TOTALS TOTAL

7/1/16-6/30/17  7/1/17-6/30/18  7/1/18-6/30/19

Accounts Submitted 14,403 566 501 447 15,917
Cash Recovered 106,203.65 11,149.21 8,863.82 8,335.96 134,552:64_.
Materials Recovered 91,749.34 9,399.06 9,072.92 © 5,955.13 116,176.45";
Waived Amount* 29,959.55 2,42028  3,101.64 2,686.17 38,167.64
Expenditures 69,684.70 4,065.70 3,203.40 3,669.50 80,623.30

TOTALS 7/1/19-6/30/20  7/1/20-6/30/21 7/1/21-6/30/22 TOTAL

Accounts Submitted 15,917 297 388 207 16,809
Cash Recovered 134,552.64 4,885.58 8,204.81 8,451.74 156,094.775
Materials Recovered  116,176.45 4,805.46 8,436.61 399544  133,413.96
Waived Amount* 38,167.64 1,197.50 3,105.39 1,606.91 44,077.44
Expenditures 80,623.30 3,158.75 3,424.60 2,106.90 39,3_13.5_5_.

TOTALS 7/1/22-6/30/23  7/1/23-6/30/24  7/1/24-6/30/25 TOTAL

Accounts Submitted 16,809 408 458 400 18,075;
Cash Recovered 156,094.77 5,100.81 6,082.21 4,974.03 - 172,251._32j
Materials Recovered 133,413.96 9,717.18 11,367.17 10,888.18 : 165,386.49
Waived Amount* 44,077.44 5,390.80 3,428.84 3,230.04 56,127.12
Expenditures 89,313.55 4,202.40 4,717.40 4,233.30 102,466.65

*Waived amount reflects the $5.00 processing fee that is cancelled once the patron returns the materials or pays for
the lost item. Amounts as of 7/1/2025



LIBRARY COMMISSION
MEETING SCHEDULE
2026

6:00 PM
Mark Twain Conference Room
Civic Center Library

January 15, 2026 July 16, 2026
February 19, 2026 August 20, 2026
March 19, 2026 September 17, 2026
April 16,2026 October 15, 2026
May 21, 2026 November 19, 2026

June 18, 2026




